Incident Supplement Report

BLYTHEVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT
DATE : 03/14/2022

TIME: 12:40:24PM Sequence No: 004 Page 1 of |
Case #: 2018-02400 Date Of Entry : ~ Saturday, September 29, 2018
Officer : SIMPKINS, JASON - Badge: 104 Department :

On this date, at the request of Capt. Teri Looney, I contacted the Arkansas State Police Criminal Investigations Division regarding this

incident. I spoke with Special Agent Shawn Riegal and briefed him about what had occurred.

Officer Signature:
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EXTERNAL EMAIL

No record of such a request for an
investigation has been filed.

Bill Sadler
Arkansas State Police - Public Information Officer

One State Police Plaza Drive - Little Rock, Arkansas 72
(501) 618-8230 - http://www.asp.state.ar.us/

From: Jones, Luke [mailto:Luke.Jones@ wreg.com|
Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2018 2:45 PM

To: Bill Sadler

Subject: Can you confirm 1if you're investigating this?

There was an incident involving Blytheville poli
on Sept 29 in which the family of a man named
Rayshawn Warren claim a Blytheville officer
crushed his trachea during an arrest. Can you
confirm 1f Arkansas State Police 1s investigating
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City attorney sent me
this. It is a request
from a memphis
reporter
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Asp Scott Pillow
é . Mobile \’

Ok I'll send this to my
command and will get it
straighten out

Thanks r

Did you let the Major know
about Rayshawn Warren
and is there anything else |
need to do? Also | did send
the video to the FBI LR office
on civil rights and they sent

it to the DOJ.
The LR office said they di
see anything and the DOJ
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it to the DOJ.

The LR office said they didnt
see anything and the DOJ
may be closed lol

Yes | have advised him
and he is aware that he is
still alive

Thanks, I'll let you know if |
hear anything from the DOJ

1 Ok thanks

-+ Type a message.. @ U



U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Investigation

T Saphy, TlEags Refeta Little Rock Field Office
' April 3,2019
Chief Ross Thompson

Blytheville Police Department
201 W. Walnut Street
Blytheville, AR 72315

Chief Thompson:

This letter is being sent to document The Federal Bureau of Investigation’s request back in November
2018 for all video recordings and documents concerning an incident on 09/29/2018 involving Blytheville
Police Officers and Mr. Rayshawn Warren. The FBI made this request in order to review the video and
documents to make a determination if there were violations of federal law. Blytheville Police Department
complied with this request and the FBI received the video and records on 11/6/2018.

Please contact either Supervisory Special Agent Todd Adams at 501-228-8410 or Special Agent Jacob
Stokes at 501-228-8503 with any questions or concerns regarding this request.

Sincerely,

SAC L. Diane Up
Special Agent in

ames T. Adams

Supervisory Special Agent
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